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CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION  
REPORT OF CONVERSATION Page 1 of 1 
 
Siting, Transmission 
and Environmental 
Protection Division 

 FILE:  n/a 

PROJECT TITLE: San Jose Data Center  Docket: 19-SPPE-04 

TECHNICAL AREA(s): Alternatives  

 Telephone  E-mail  Meeting Location: N/A 

NAME(s):  Jeanine Hinde, Planner 
II, Energy Commission DATE: 02/08/21  TIME:   

WITH: Manual (Alec) Atienza, Planner, Planning Division, City of San Jose  

SUBJECT: Status of the previously approved Special Use Permit for the 237 Industrial 
Center Project  

 
COMMENTS:  

Jeanine Hinde sent an e-mail to Alec Atienza requesting information on the status of the City’s 
previously approved Special Use Permit for the 237 Industrial Center Project (SP16-053). Mr. 
Atienza replied with information on the expiration of that prior permit in October 2020. The e-
mail exchange with Mr. Atienza is attached.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

cc:   Signed:      
 

|s| ____________________ 
 
Name:    
Jeanine Hinde, Planner II 
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 [External Email]

Re: 237 Industrial Center Project (site of San Jose City Data Center), SUP status

Hinde, Jeanine@Energy <Jeanine.Hinde@energy.ca.gov>
Mon 2/8/2021 3:49 PM
To:  Atienza, Manuel <Alec.Atienza@sanjoseca.gov>; Petersen, Adam <Adam.Petersen@sanjoseca.gov>; Wang,
Angela <Angela.Wang@sanjoseca.gov>

Thank you, Alec. I appreciate the quick response to my ques�on.

Best regards,
Jeanine

From: A�enza, Manuel <Alec.A�enza@sanjoseca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 3:48 PM
To: Hinde, Jeanine@Energy <Jeanine.Hinde@energy.ca.gov>; Petersen, Adam
<Adam.Petersen@sanjoseca.gov>; Wang, Angela <Angela.Wang@sanjoseca.gov> 
Subject: Re: 237 Industrial Center Project (site of San Jose City Data Center), SUP status
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organiza�on. Do not click links or open a�achments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jeanine,

The original Special Use Permit (File No. SP16-053) included a one-year permit extension (File
No. AD19-898). However, this expired on October 24th, 2020. 

Kind Regards,
Manuel (Alec) A�enza
Planner | Planning Division | City of San Jose
(408) 535-7688
200 E. Santa Clara Street, 3rd floor
h�p://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

From: Hinde, Jeanine@Energy <Jeanine.Hinde@energy.ca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 2:45 PM
To: A�enza, Manuel <Alec.A�enza@sanjoseca.gov>; Petersen, Adam
<Adam.Petersen@sanjoseca.gov>; Wang, Angela <Angela.Wang@sanjoseca.gov> 
Subject: 237 Industrial Center Project (site of San Jose City Data Center), SUP status
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

Alec, Adam, and Angela:

Can you please tell me the status of the previously approved SUP for the 237 Industrial Center
Project (SP16-053)? The City's website at sjpermits.org indicates that the permit was issued on
12/12/2017. The permit states an automa�c expira�on date of 2 years from and a�er the date
of issuance, which would have occurred on 12/12/2019. Did that permit expire, or was there
an adjustment or amendment to extend the permit period?

I appreciate your assistance with my ques�on. 

Thank you,
Jeanine
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